Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 11:19 AM

To: ‘Chan, Kian-Chuan'

Subject: Your ref: 1265760737SG *Our Ref: CC3/AIG18001712/K1ps3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLN 8005T(Ol) / SHC 363S(TP)/ OTHERS ON 24/01/2018]

Attachments: Email_pdf

Your ref: 1265760737SG WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: CC3/AIG18001712/K1ps3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 8005T(Ol) / SHC 363S(TP)/ OTHERS ON 24/01/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We have conducted investigation as per instruction from Ms Priscilla Sim(AIG). Insured involved in three
accident as follows: -

1. 24/10/2017
2. 12/12/2017
3. 24/01/2018

We have uploaded a copy of our investigation report in Merimen for your perusal.

Kindly advise if there is any policy issue for this matter and advise if we may proceed Direct Settlement with
third party.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



